From: Clark, Charity

To: manic@fdstonewater.com

Subject: Public Records Act request dated 11.21.19
Date: Friday, November 22, 2019 10:56:13 AM
Attachments: Anic PRA 11.21.19 Clark response.pdf

Please see attached.
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

November 22, 2019

Monika Anic

FD Stonewater

1001 19" St. N

Suite 1401

Arlington, Virginia 22209

Dear Ms. Anic:

The Vermont Attorney General’s Office has received your Public Records Act request, dated
November 21, 2019, for: “[T]he Vermont Statewide Property Inventory, which lists all state and
leased properties in excel spreadsheets.” This is not a record in our possession. We refer you to
the State of Vermont Department of Buildings and General Services (“BGS”). BGS can be
reached at:

Gregg Harris, BGS Records Officer

Vermont Department of Buildings and General Services
2 Governor Aiken Avenue

Montpelier, Vermont

gregg harris@vermont.gov

You may also wish to access BGS’s database here:
https://bgs.vermont.gov/content/public-records-requests

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Yours sincerely,
/s/

Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
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